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Dear Howard, 

It is clear that sy recollection going back six or seven years was 
wrong on the ststaistics of the JFK withdrawal from Viet Nam. Tecterds7 
and last night I read the Titles States with a ease. It is possible from 
them to explain n  recollection that 223 men were actually withdrew:. 
The stow refers to 233 casualties for that week. However. I do not 

believe this was the source of sw belief that 223 men did get outs  did My 
to the uppet west coast. 

JFK's language in the press conference is as specific as it can be. 
Iirty-Disk did_tea put en bialriekr Dick face and pretend he invented it. 

interview with the general is I thiric, ay source Oar the 1700 
figure. Either he need it as a specific figure or he said 10%, which is 
the same as 1,700, there having been 17,000 "advisers". Note also that 
the language used is likewise explicit and not indirect: trocceb  not 
"advisers". 

There is an interesting and I think significant coincidence in the 
other major topic of that press confarenes. the Bamboo=*woe This is 
where the -CEA ;Jed to JIM as they h with th the 17.2 to DM. had told 
thee he'd stand behind B if he were an agent but the PresidentMeet knoti 
the trot*. They snore B was not an agentip and he was. 

iismember the "scatter to the four winds" bit? I think it stens from this* 
that is, this lie.. 

I've cis ,lee my file of which this should be pert. And I forget. 

Soo  I'm starting a new ore, in the huTigera rile, labelled "Withdrawal". 

If you have to rewind ne, that is where this will be. 

Sincerely. 


